0062 4 MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
| INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
HIKINA WHAKATUTUKI

8 September 2014

Dan Hawke
fyi-request-1871-286fd36f@requests.fyi.org.nz

Ref: OIA 0372

Dear Mr Hawke

Thank you for your email of 7 September 2014 requesting, under the Official Information Act 1982,
the following information in regards to OIA 0194:

“can you please clarify why you think section 148 applies here? To clarify my request, | am
not requesting any "statement, admission, document, or information disclosed or made in
the course of the provision of mediation services" (as per 148.4) - merely non-individually-
identifiable statistics about a wide time period, while researching the mediation history of
the University. To be absolutely clear, | expect only numerical statistics to help categorise
mediation requests prior to mediation actually starting - and have not requested anything
that would reveal or request information about any decisions made during, or the results of
any mediation.”

Your request is being processed in accordance with the Official Information Act 1982. If you have any
enquiries regarding your request, you may contact us via email at oia@mbie.govt.nz or

Alan Witcombe

Manager, Ministerial Services

Organisational Strategy and Support

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment
PO Box 3705

Wellington 6140

Your email was received on 8 September 2014 and a response will be sent to you as soon as
possible.

Yours sincerely

Alan Witcombe
Manager, Ministerial Services
Organisational Strategy and Support




